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Code A

From: Wendy Jordan - Personal Assistant [wendy.jordan @ports.nhs.uk]

Sent: 04 January 2006 11:01

To: Code A i

Subject: RE: Op Rochester

Hi Roy

I have spoken to Dr Stephen Kechane's secretary today, who is quite happy for you to
contact her oni Code A i Ext. 3073 although he is not back from annual leave until
Monday .

Hope this helps.
Wendy

————— Original Message-----

From: 1 2 ar-~~sshire.pnn.police.uk
[mailtd Code A ampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 03 January 2006 12:12

To: wendy.jordan@ports.nhs.uk

Subject: FW: Op Rochester

Wendy
Happy new year hope you had a good christmas Have you had any joy re Dr Keohane I
believe his first name is Steven Thanks Roy

————— Original Message-----

From: | Code A }

Sent: 04 December 2005 12:14

To: 'Wendy Jordan - Personal Assistant'
Subject: RE: Op Rochester

Wendy
Is it alright to contact these people yet, have you informed them

Thanks

Code A

————— QOriginal Message-----

From: Stephenson, Roy

Sent: 28 November 2005 10:23

To: 'Wendy Jordan - Personal Assistant’
Subject: Op Rochester

Hi Wendy

The next patient is Geoffrey PACKMAN dob 15.4.32 died Sept 1999

Dr R Chinn Havant Health Centre
QA Staff

Dr S Civerton

Dr E Clark

Dr Keohane

Dr Beadles

Dr Curtis

Dr Grunstien

Dr Chatterjee

Dr Davis

Dr Ravindrane ( We have his details)
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Dr Dowse? Could be Dr Bowse
Dr Tandy (We have her details)
Nurse Bryony WHITE

GWMH staff (we have all these details)

Nurse's
Hamblin
Hallmann
Turnball
Shaw
Collins and
Dorrington

Thanks

. Code A
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the
Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.

Replies to this email may be seen by employvees other than the intended recipient.
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